





STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2089
STATE LANU OFFICE BUROING

LARRY KEMOE ) SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

June 13, 1980

Mr. Donald W. Miller Re: CASE NO. 6878

[50%) 827-2434

Attorney at Law ORDER NO. R=6357

908 0ld Santa Pe Trail
Santa Fe, New Meaxico
Applicant:

S8tevens Oil Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are twc copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD x

Artesia OCD x

Aztec OCD

Other

|



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

xu THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
,?nxvzsxou FOR THE PURPOSE OP
'CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6878
Order No. R=6357

APPLICA!IOH OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY
FOR A NON~-STANDARD GAS PRORATION

JAXIT AND UNORTHODOX LOCATION, CHAVES
COUNT!, NEW MEXICO.

25
n
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

l

f

inr THE_DIVISION:

§ This cause came on for hearing at % a.m. on May 21, 1980,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.
NOW, on this day of June, 19806, the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

;reoo:nnndation- of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:

i (1) That dua mxh'l i novina h_v::;-.g been 9&'.!1 as I‘qux_raa
;by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
‘subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Stevens 0il Company, seeks
approval of a l160-acre non-standard gas proration unit compris-
ing the M/2 SW/4 and 8/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township 8 South,
Range 28 East, NMPM, to be dedicated to its O'Brien "Fr" well
Ho. 4 to be located at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from
ithe South line and 2310 feet from the West line of said Section
129,

; {(3) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reason~
ably be presumed productive of gas from the Twin Lakes-San Andres
iAssociated Pool and that the entire non-standard gas proration
unit can be efficiently and economically drained and developed
by the aforesaid well.
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Case No. 6878
Ordor No. R-6337

(4) That approval of the subject application will afford

tbo applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitsble

r
1
}
i
it

i share of the gas in the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool,
viu prevent the edonomic loss caused by the drilling of un-

i necessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from
the 4rilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise
prevent vaste and protect correlative rights.

IT I8 THERRFORR ORDERED:

i} %hat a 1S0<acie non-standard gas proratioa unit in
the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool comprising the n/z
8%/4 and 8/2 M/4 of Section 25, Township ¢ South, Range 28
East, EXPKX, Chaves County, New Mexico, is heredby established
and dedicated to the Stevens 04l Company O°'Brien "F* Well No.
4 at an unorthodox location, hereby approved, 1650 feet from
:l;o South line and 2310 feet frca the West line of sald Section

(2) That jurlsdiction of this cause is retainel for tne
entry of such further orders as the Division may desm necessary.

DONE at Santa Pe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

TR OF NEW MEXICO
CONBERVAT DIVIBION

] A

\7/ f
/30‘ D. RAMEY

/ Director
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1 STATE OF NEW MEXICC
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

21 May 1980
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. EXAMINER HEARING
| e
, IN THF MATTER OF:

Application of Stevens 0il Company
8 for a non-standard gas proration
unit and unorthodox location, Chaves
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6878

)
)
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)
}
. )
County, New Mexico. )
: )
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[= B to amend Order No., R-5352, Chaves ) £892
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
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TRANSCRIFPT CF HEARING
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APPEARANCESTS
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20 For the 0il Conservation Erhest L. Padilla, Esqg.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
21 State Land Office Bldg. i
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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23 For the Applicant: Donald w. Miller, Esq.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 4:75-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
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JACK ALLEN
Direct Examination by Mr. Miller

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

T

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit Five, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Six, Plat

12
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6878.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Stevens 0il
Company for a non-standard gas proration unit and unorthodox
location, Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: 1I1'll call for appearances
in this case.

MR. MILLER: My name is Donald Miller
and I represent Stevens 0il Company in this case. I have one

witness.

(Witness sworn.)

JACK ALLEN
being called as a2 witness and having been duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MILLER:

Q Mrx. Allen, would you state your name,
please?

A My name is Jack Allen.

v} Where do you live?

a I live in Roswell, New Mexico.

0. What is your occupation?

a I'm a consulting geologist.
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Q What is your relationship to the applicant

here, Stevens 0il Company?

A I have been employed by Stevens 0il Com-
pany to investigate the circumstances of Twin Lake 0il and

Gas Pool and present testimony to that effect.

Q ‘ Have you testified before the Hearing
Examinex before and been acceptedhas an expert witness?
A Yes, Ilhave.
MR. MILLER: Mr, Hearing Examiner, is the
witness -- are the witness' qualifications acceptable for
testimony?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
MR. MILLER: Mr. Hearing Examiner, I move

that the testimony and exhibits presented at the previous

hearing by Mr. Allen be combined and consolidated with the

testimony and exhibits which will be presented here today

under Cause Number 6893 for purposes of this hearing.

AR, STAMETS: Yo

want to combine 6878
with 68937
MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Let's call 6893.

MP. PADILLA: Application pf Stevens 0il
Company to amend Order No. R-5353, Chaves County, New Mex-

ico.

Are there any other appear-

MR. STAMETS:




Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501
Phone (513) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. | Box 193-8
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ances in either of these two cases?

We will consolidate Case 6878 and 6893.

MR. MILLEP: Thank ycu.

Q Mr. Allen, would you state what the appli-
cant seeks in these petitions?
A The application, yes, sir.

In Case 6878 the applicant seeks approval
of a 160-acre non-standard proration unit, comprising the
north half of the scuthwest quarter and the south half of the
northwest quarter of Section 2% of Township 8 Scuth, Range
28 East, which is located in the Twin lLake San Andres Asso-
ciated Pool.

This proration unit would be dedicated to
the O'Brien “F" Well No. 4 at an wnorthodox lécation of 1650
feet from the south line and 2310 feet from the west line
of the said Section 2Z5.

Okay. In Case 6893 the applicant seeks
to amend Order No. R-5353, which are rules governing the
Twin Lakes San Andres Pcol. The revision to the rules would
provide that each well, whether o0il or gas, shall be loca-
ted no nearer than 330 feet from any quarter-quarter section
line, except that any well drilled specifically for known
gas in a known gas productive area, shall be located within
150 feet of the certer of a quarter-quarter area,

Q Would yvou explain to the Hearing Examiner
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why the applican% seeks this relief?

A There are gssentially three reasons for
seeking this relief.

Our primary reason being that it allows
considerably more flexibility in well location to avoid gas,
known gas areas. A gas well is less commercial than an oil
well. Producing a gas well would adversely affect reservoir
energy and the applicant seeks to drill oil wells only, and
only by accident will we be drilling into a gas cap or a
gaseous portion of the reservoir.

| Secondly, we are attempting to maintain
the spacing that has already keen established and the pattern
already established within the o0il field. If you'll ncte
on the map, Exhibit Number Five, that in Section 25 most of
the wells are pulled south and east from the center of a
guarter-quarter section. This is for purposes of seqondary
recovery at the time ?hen we feel thet it is proper to pro-
ceed with secondary recovery endeavors.

0. What will be~the effect on the applicant
if the appl%cant is dril;ing for o0il and strikes»gas and does
not»have -- if this application is not granted? |

A, Okay, the requirement would be that in
each instance a special hearing. would have to be held in
Santa Fe for permission for an unorthodox location for a gas

well. This would waste the time of the 0il Conservation
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Commission as well as that of the applicant.

0 And that is also beqause there is no
allowanle, am I correét.

A There would be no allowablie for the well
unless they we:e approved.

Q : Mr. Allen, I hand you what has been marked
as Applicant's Exhibit Number Five and ask you if you recog-
nize that and state what it is,

A Yes, sir, this is a location plat in the

Twin lLake San Andres Pool, showing the location of all of the

.wells that have been drilled to date and some proposed loca-

tions.

Q. Is that exhibit the same 9xhibit as what
has previously been admitted by the Hearing Examiner in the
previous hearing as Exhibit One?

A Yeg, sir, with the excepticon of the loca-
tion of two wells that are being proposed by applicant.

Q Where are those wells?

A > The location for Well ¥F® No. 5 O'Brien

o

s in Section 35 and it is circled in red in Section 35,
located 330 from the south line and 1650 feet from the east

line.

Well No. "F" 6 is located in Section 26,
beingAlSSO from the south and 330 from the east.

Q In these wells under the present rules,

I S

g



Page 8
1 if gas is encounter=d after drilling it as an oil well, are
2 you in an orthodox or an unorthodox location?
3 A According to current rules, we are in an
4 unorthodox location: therefer, a2 hearing would have Lo be
5 set in each of those instances and we'd go through the same
8 thing again.
? The prirary purpose of Stevens 0il Comapny
8 is teo find oil and not gas, and these wells are located on
9 the premise that we will be exploring for oil.
5 = 10 0 Let me refer you, then, Mr. Allen, to
o Eg
g'ggg n what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Six and
O ==
© . . . i
e §§§ 12 ask you 1t vou rocognize thal, and ask you to state what it
’;a’i - .
5 = 13 is to the Heari E i ?
5 3 » rlng xaminers?
A Yes, sir, this is the same exhibit that
15 we used at the previous hearing. I think it was Exhibit
16 Number Twc, with the exception of the wells No. 5 O'Brien
i and 6 O'Brien, as previously stated.
. 0. All right, sir. Now, relating to the
” known gas caps, where are these wells located?
A Okey, they are located outside the known
21
gas caps.
2
o] All right.
2z .
A As I have projected them based on the
u ) - .
evidence a month ago.
25 .
Q All right, and the reason they're located
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L is that the applicant is purposely attempting to avoid drilliFg

2 near the gas caps, is that correct?
3 A . That is correct.
4 Q In your opinion do the locations of these
5 two wells conform with the field spacing patﬁerns?
6 A They do. For oil wells, yes, sir.
7 Q For oil wells?
8 A Yes, sir. ‘
8 Q What purpose as related to secondary re-
§ 5 10 covery and infill drilling is the -- is served by locating
g'ggg n these wells where they are —-- woulid be located?
gizé 12 . .
» ;Egv | A Okay. Applicant feels that one well on F
g gf 13 40-acres will not adequately drain the reservoir and in the
™

develcpment that has been carried on by Stevens Gil Company,

15 provision has bheen made for another well, a second well, on
16 each 40-acre proration unit at the diagonal location from
h the present location, and applicant has maintained a pattern
with certain exceptions, those wells that have been drilled
19 e ev oms . .
in the distant past are ngt on this particular pattern.
20 . . .
But all recent wells are maintained on this pattern so that
21
a second well in a 40 may be drililed.
2 ;
And after that well is drilled, then
z3
secondary recovery procedures can take place.
24 .
Q All right. Would you please explain for
. .
the Hearing Examiner the factors behind the unorthodox loca-
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tion of F-4?

A Yes, sir. The F-4 was located on the
basis of attempting to extend the o0il field in a northerly
direction from already déveleped production orn the Stevens
0il Company O'Brien lease in the west half of Section 25.

The well was drilled in the normal pattern that Stevens 0il
Company drills their wells.

In Section 25 Harlow Corporation initiated
drilling in the south and east portion of each 40. They

were pulled south and east of each 40. So applicant, on his

pattern so that enginéering studies would be more compatible.

At the time Well No. 4 was drilled the
No. 1 O'Brien of Stevens 0il Company was a very poor well.
As a matter of fact, it had been temporarily abandoned, and
the No. 3 Well which you see on the map was drilled to re-
place it. I£ is -- it was a producing oil well.

The No. 2 0O'Brien, a good producing dil
well, alsc. The Harlow Corporation No. 1, 2, 3, and 4 were
0oil wells. Therefor a well at this location, this structural
position down-dip from some o0il wells,at the same structural
datum as other prdducing o0il wells, it was exvected that it
would be an o0il well, also.

Q Under the present rules what sort of

location would this be for a gas well?
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A Unorxthodox.

Q And I think you've testified there would
be no allowable therefor without an exception?

A That is correct.

Q If the applicant is denied the allowable,
what will be the result regarding the drilling of another

unorthodox location?

A Another unorthodox location?

g A new -—- a new =--

A A new well?

Q Yeah.

A A new well would have to be drilled at an

orthodox location which is within 150 feet of the center of
the guarter-guarter section, a No. 5 well, perhaps; the cost
h & well is approximately $153,000. The No. 4 Well

~ -
Ui bdud

would have to be abandoned and it would be a very significant

0 Mr. Allen, were these exhibits prepared
by you or under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir, they were.

Q Five and Six? In your opinion, and based
upon your experience and knowledge in this field, would the
granting of the applications prohibit waste, protect correl-

ative rights, and avoid the necessity of incurring further

drilling costs by the applicant?
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A Yes, sir, I do believe so, as previously
stated in my testimony.

Q All right, would you just sum up why you
believe that ic so for the Hearing Examiner? Why would it
prohibit

A It would prohibit waste ~-- the granting
of the application would prohibit waste in thast another, a
second well would not have to be drilled on this same prc-
ration unit.

It would protect correlative rights in
that there is oil underneath this lease that applicant has
a right to recover, and would not be able to recover if he
were not granted this application.

0. ' And he would lose that correlative right
if the application was denied, is that true?

A Yes, sir.

MR. MILLER: I bhave no further cuestions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
B¥ M?J STAMETS:

e Mr. Allen, looking at ycur -exhibits here,
it appears as though the location of gas zones in this parti
cular pool is a difficult problem. They are not very pre-
dictable, is that right?

A That is correct.

+
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Q Now, cne thing I'm not certain about, do
you feel that a 160-acre gas allowable can be produced with
this corner location on this 1602

deguately as it could be from a 150

4]
0

A A
location.

Q You don't believe that would cause any
production problems or any waste in the reservoir?

A Sir, the production -- the problem has

already been caused. This is an anomolous gas area in this

‘particular position, due to excessive production from off-

setting wells, and the problem is already there in this
particular instance.
The applicant is seeking only to recover

his rightful amount of oil and gas.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

witness?

MR. MILLER: I think, Mr. Hearing Examinedx,

I did not move the admission of the two exhibits, and I do

SO now.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

If there is nothing further, the witness

may be excused and the case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

T SR TR
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, CSR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conservation
Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is
a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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Docket No, 14-80

Dockets Nos, 16-80 and 17-80 are tentatively set for June & ind 25, 1980, Applications for hearing must be
filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - MAY 20, 198G

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ $ A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6715:

{DE NOVO)

Application of Texaco Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea Couaty, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Loomis Fed.
Well No, 1 to be drilled 1600 feet Erom the North line and 660 feet from the West line of Section S,
Township 21 South, Range 32 East, South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pcol, the N/2 of said Section 5 to be
dedicated to the well,

Upon applicaticn T

cf Texaco inc. and Bass Enterprises Production Compsny this case will be heard De
Novo pursuant to the

€
provisions of Rule 1220,

FRhAekdrdckd Sirk R ik fed-db ke i R A et d fedd R ddodetr ok dede ik ok deidn it ik deirdb ik ke ke dokedob b e e e dedodede ket ok ik etk ek dodek dede fedede S deke

Docket No. 15-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 21, 1980

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE RQOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE :

CASE ARO1Y -

,

CASE 6859:

CASE 6884:

The following cases will be heard before Richard L., Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools in
Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable prodnction of gas for June, 1980, from four prorated pools in
Ssu Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

I5i the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Mid-
west Refining Cowpany and all other interested parties ro appear and show cause why the State Well No.
1 located in Unit A of Section 16, Township 33 South, Range 14 West, Hidalgo County, should not be
piugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

(Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of R & G Drilling Company for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled
1890 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 28 North, Range
11 West, Kutz~Fruitland Pool, the NE/&4 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

(Continued f£rom May 7, 1980, Exsminer Hearing)

Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling and an uncritbodox location, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Agplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mimeral interests in the

Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28

East, to be dedicated ro a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2080 feet from the South line
and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Continued from May 7, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Appiication of Supron Energy Corporation for cowpulsory pooling end & dual completion, San Juan County,
Rew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Megsaverde and Dakota forwations underlying the N/2 of Section 4, Township 30 North, Range 1l West, to
be dedicated to a proposed dual completion to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the desig-
nation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday - May 21, 1980 Docket No, 15-80
CASE 6892: Application of Merrion & Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. !

6878:

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the South
Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 Nortk, Range 2 West, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at & standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as weli as
actual operating costs and charges for supe:vision. Also to be conzidéced will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and 2 charge ior risk involved in drilling said well,

{Readvertised)

CASE 6893:

CASE 6894

CASE 6895:

CASE 6896:

CASE 6897:

CASE 6898:

CASE 6899:

CASE 6900:

A;;ii:.cion of Stevens Oitl Company for s non-standard gas prorvation unit and unorthodox location,
Chaves County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the N/2 SW/4 and $/2 MW/& of Section 25, Township B South,
Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool, to be dedicated to its O'Brien "F” Well No., &
at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of said
Section 25,

Application of Stevens 0il Company to amend Order Ne, R-5353, Chaves County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the skcove-siyied cause, seeks a revision of the special rules for the Twin Lakes-San
Andres Associated Pool as promulgated by Order No. R~5353 to provide that each well, oil or gas, shall
be located no nearer than 330 feet to any quarter—quarter section line, except that any well drilled
in a known gas productive ares shall be located within 150 feet of the center of the quarter-quarter
section,

Application of Sun 0il Company for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico. K
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lccation of its Jennings~

Federal ""B" Well No. 1, a Yates test to be drilled 2440 feet from the South line and 2790 feet from

the West line of Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lusk Field, the NE/4 SW/4 to-be dedi-

cated to the well,

Application of Sun Gas Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks findings that the drilling of its J. A. Akens Well No. 10 located in Unit
N of Section 3, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, was necessary to effectively and efficiently drain
that portion of an existing proration unit which could not be drained by the existing well,

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well locstiom,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a lé0-acre noun-
standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range
3 West, to be dedicated to hisz Gulf Well No, 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925 feet from
the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Sectiom 8.

Applicarion zf Hclieilan Oil Corporation for two compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooiing all mineral interests from 1200 feet below
the surface to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 and the SE/4 of Section 30, Towaship

6 South, Range 26 East, each to be dedicated to a proposed gas well to be drilled at a standard loca-~
tion thereon. Also to be cousidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operatiog costs and charges for supervisioa. Also to
de considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and 8 charge for risk
involved in drilling said wells,

Application of Concco Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location srd simultaneous dedication, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for thz unorthodox location of its
Meyer B-28 Well Fo. 4 to be drilled 560 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of
Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated with its
Meyer B~28 Well No. 1 in Unit G to the NE/4 and E/2 NW/4 of said Section 28,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporaticn for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of 2 Morrow test well
to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 26 East,

the Ef2 of ssid Section 9 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a non-standard oil proratiom umit, unorthodox well loca-

tion, and downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

approval of an 80-acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising the N/2 SE/4 of Section 22, Township

16 South, Range 33 East, Kemnitz Field, to be dedicated to its Sombrero "MS" State Well No. 1l at an -
unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South and East lines of said Section 22, Applicant also seeks

approval for the downhole commingling of Wolfcamp and Cisco production in the wellbore of said well,
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CASE 6901l: Application of Harvey E. Yates CTcwmpany for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the gbove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfrsap thru
Miseiseippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 19, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ss actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of appli~
cant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in driiling said well.

CASE 6902: Application of Harvey E. Yatea Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Asnlicant. in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Young Deep Unit Well No, 1 located im Unit D of Secrion 10, Township 18 South, Range 32 East, to
produce gas from the Morrow formation and oil from the Bone Springs formation thiu paralisl srrings of
tubiog.

CASE 6903: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbcve-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-—
. Mississippian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet frowm the East line of
Section 33, Towunship 13 South, Range 36 East, the §/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated to the well,

-

§904: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, Wew Mexico,
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the McDonaid Unit Area, comprising 1,440
acres, more or less, of fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Rznge 36 East,

CASE 6905: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for a unit sgreement, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicact, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the Buffalo Lake Unit Area, comprising 2,560
acres, more or less, of Federal, State, and fee lands in Township 15 South, Range 27 East,

¢ty ot T
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IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
6878

Application of Stevens Oil Company for
a non-standard gas proration unit,
Chaves County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

APPEARANCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Cffice Bldg.
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Division:

For the Applicant:
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K MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6878.
2 MP. PADILLA: Application of Stevens Oil

3 Company for a non-standard gas proration unit, Chaves County,
4 | New Mexico.

5 MR, STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I'm Don

s Stevens, representing the applicant, Stevens 0il Company, in
7 ¥ this case, and co-counsel Don Miller of Santa Fe. We have

8 one witness to be sworn.

o MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances in

[ 4 10 1
B3 3 this case?
§QE§ 1
Fi
; é .-E g 2 {(Witness sworn.)

&L
> 35 13
3 :

being called as a witness and having beern duly sworn upon his

&

)

L
ot

oath, testified as f£ollows, to-wi

17
" DIRECT EXAMINATION
19

BY MR, STEVENS:
2 Q Would you state your name, your residenceq
21 .

occupation, and your relationship to the applicant in this
2

case, please?
B [

A My name is Jack Allen, I live in Roswelly

8 ) - .

New Mexico. I'm a consulting geologist in Roswell, and T'm
2

a consulting geologist for the applicant in this case.
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3 tlave you previocusly testified before the
Division and had your gqualifications accepted thereby?
A Yes, sir.
MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
ness' qualifications acceptable to you?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q Briefly would you state what the applicant

seeks at this hearing, Mr. Allen?

A The applicant seeks approval of‘a non-
standard proration unit in Section 25 of Township 8 South,
Range 28 East, being a south half of the northwest‘quarter
and the north half of the southwest quarter, as illustrated
on Exhibit Number One, colored yellow, outlined in red.

The well to be designated as the well
draining that prbration unit is the Stevens 0il Company
O'Brien "F" Well No. 4, outlined -- or circled in red on

Exhibit Number One.

0 Why is this application necessary? Why

iz this nol a standard unit?

A A standard proration unit is a govern-
mental gquarter section. This is not a governmental guarter
section. It's part of two governmental guarter sections.

Q Is there any reason why this couldn't
be in the southwest guarter, being a governmental quarter

section?
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R The proration could not consist of the
southwest quarter of coetion 25 because there are oll wells

ed in that -~

already locat in that positior:, and you cannot
ells in the sare proratio

nhave oil wells and oil wells =~ gas W
unit.
o That's under the field rules?
7 A ves, sir.
8 \ Q of the Twin yakes-San andres Associated
9 | Pool?
et A Rright.
" o refexrring then to gxhiblit Number TWO:
2 would you explain it, please?
| A ryhibit Number oo is 2 structuxe‘contour
“ mnap o‘ﬂteured on the top of the P-1 porosity zone, Wh ch is M
1 \ the producing gone in the f£ield. The contour jnterval is
b 25 feet The gtructure datum is 28 positive datum above
+e are the structurally

n se2 level., highest nubess

20
a datum of approxi.matel,
jn the f£ield 80 far is the gteven

1 in +he northwest of the gouthwes

2

2 of Section 36.
» you'll note that ﬁhat particular -- the
» highest well is 2 gas well. It was oriqinally completed for

Yk
sk s A ARk

LBy
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960,000 cubic feet of gas and probably was in the original
gas cap of the pool.

The area to tae north, the proration unit
under questicn, 1s apparently also in a gas cap. The well
was drilled originally as an o0il well in the normal oil well
spacing in the poél. It was expected that it would be an
oil well when it was spudded, and it is in a normal location
for an oil well, according to the field rules.

You'll note that the subsurface datum of
the No. 4 Well is exactly the same as the well No. 2, directly

south of it, and it's only slightly higher than the No. 4
Harlow 0D'Ryrien Wall

It also is down dip structurally from the
Stevens O'Brien "F" No. 1 and Ho. 3 Wells, which wera oil
wells.
running diagonally northwest, suggesting high permeability
to the northeast of ﬁhe line and moderate permeability to the
southwest of that line. This is established by relative
productivity of the wells. The wells to the northeast of
that particular line seem to have a higher productive capa-
cityv; therefor better permeability. This is based on pro-
duction recorxds.

The wells to the southwest of that line

are moderate wells. They certainly don't have the preductive

B b e s il Rl ke et A kasii
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capacity of the cther welle.

he second Adiaqonally northwest running
line is a line which scparates relatively high water cutting
producing walls with low water cutting producing wells. In
addition to productive capacity the characteristice of these
wells when they were drilled, +he drilling characteristics,
;uggssted a significant amount of additional permeability‘
fyom fracturing in those wells as the Yo. 4 "F" 4i&. While
it was drilling there was a significant.amount of torquing
and bouncing of the bit in the Arill pipe. Our drilling rate
wag better than average, and the cuttings actually suggest
a great deal of sractuzing in +he reservoir.

Q0 Is this permeability evidenced by the
f1ow rates of the_well itself?

A Yes K sir. The o. 4 o'Brien "F© has an
unusually high capablility of producing. puring productioﬁ
+aszts the well flowed approximately 2-1/2 million cubic fect
of gas a day on 2 3/4 inch choke.

Q TIs that jinformaticn ehown in Exhibit
Number Three?

A ves, Sir.

Exhibit Number Three is a New Hexico Oil
conservation commission Form c-122, the multipoint and 1-poin

back pressure test for a gas well, of the ctevens Oil Com~

pany o'Brien "F" MO. 4 Well, 1ocated in section 25 of Townshi
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8 South, 28 East, the subj®ct well. You will note in the
flow data that the well was flowed at varous chokes from l/8tH
of an inch to 3/4 of an inch. The fiow rates varied from
144,000 cubic feet of gas ner day to 2,755,000 cubic feet of
gas a day on the 3/4 inch choke.

This has been interpreted for a calculate
abgolute open flow of 6.8 million cubic feet per day, which
is exceptionally hich for a San Andres well.

Q Do you have bottom hole pressure informa-
tion on that and its significance?
Bottom hole pressure of the

A Yes, sir.

"F" 4 Well at the beginning of this test waz 616 pounds.
616 pounds is a zubnormal pressure in the field. Most wells
that have been measured in the field before initial productioq
are on the 850 td 950 pounds category.

| It would appear as though this well is
snbnormal in bottom hole pressure due to production from
adjacent wells.

Qo How do you explain, Mr. Allen, the fact

tﬁat‘you have a gas well down dip from oil wellz in the same

reservoir?

A This is highly unusual and it's very
difficult to explain, but I would attribute it to the excep-
tional permeability in the particular reservoir and the

possibility of drawdown from adjacent wells.

And that critical phasa has been reached
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in that part of the reservoir.

0 In your opinion is the entire proposed
proration unit underlain by qas?

A It wounld appear so from the structure con-
tours and permeability barriers that have been projacted. |

Q Peferring to what has béen marked as Ex-
hibit Number Fqur, would you explain it, please?

A Yes, siv.

Exhibit Number Four is a structure cross
section of the Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool. It is cross sec-
tion A-B, as indicatéd on the index maps attached to the
cross section. The well in question is the well that's
colored red on the ~- in Section 25. It also is the Well
Number A on the cross section on the left, and the cross
section runs diagonally southeast thrqugh-the Harlow Corpor-
ation O'Brien Pee 25 No. 1 Vell, southeastward from there,
the Stevens Company CITGO "A" State No. 7 ¥Well. These three
wells are all in the highly permeable zone of the field.

You'll note that I have indicated on the
cross section -- oh, the cross section is datumized on sea
laval Aztun illustrating che structural configuration of the
pool, of this portion of the pool. I have marked the top of
P-1l, the first porosity zone in the field. The base of P-1,

which is an anhydrite marker and an effective seal between

L aLEl

P DT T

P-1 and the second porosity zone, which is designated as P-2




wells indicated as

fron p~1l.

wells. you'1l

24 shots.

acidized with 60

»g® NO. 4 had 2
11

]!

12
rions are al

()

13
of shots:

gulte.

note

6000 gallons

2 shots.

and the gam

pro

of acid ip the {nteyval as jndicated. \

rprien

25 No- 1 had 23 ghots,

uarlow 0
acid, and

6000,

The
o'Brien

gallons of the gtevens
aized with
roximateiy
g different re-

00
acl
app

n the 8
e acid treatmcnt; aivin

ame placer

rure wells the wells

jvely snall
t the

ower gtruc
on a relat

icated tha

1n the 1

jmately the

g1lowed approx
choke size

The
14 substant

choke.

The

wells cou

2
Al

|

P o1

a

2

y <]
]
.-

denied,
A

ccntribute

could your

give your
+ion were deni

1f the applicas

X econowic waste jn the ared.



e e oAby gV

kbt

)
SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.

L

New Metico §7501
-7409

Rt. 1 Box 1§3-B

Santa Fe,

Phone (505) 435

11

Page

force the operator to drill an additional well to drill an

area that would not rocessarily need to be drained by the

additional well.

0. and it is vour opinion that one wall --

is it your opinion that one well would drain 160 acres?

A A gas well ghould, yes. Mormal statewide

rules sugqgest this.

o Wwere these pyhibits One, Two, mhree, Four

prepared by you or under your direction?

A - Yes, si
MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, we move the

jntroduction of Exhibits One through Four, and we have no

further questions of the witness at this time.

MR. STAMETS: rhese exnibits will be ad-

CROSS EXAMIHATION

pY MR. STAMETS:

——

§ e Allen. to your xnowledge has the

“ g 0 Faeme semmT ;
i -
11 Lt -n unorthodox gas location?

i+ were drilled speci-

B 3y field rules if
fically as a gas well, ves, 3ir, it would be considered un-

orthodox. It should have been drilled 680 from the line.

Qe I pelizve the genaral rales for asso-~

is coverad, prowvide that the

ciated pools ander which thiis
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well should be located within 150 feet of the center of the
quarter section wherein it is located.
A But this well was origirally drilled as
an oll well.
! I don't believe that the rules provide
for any exceptions undef those conditions.
MR, STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I have -~
MR. STAMIETS: I'm not certain about that.
Do you have another thought?
MR. STEVENS: We have the field rules for
Twin Lakes~8an Andres_Pool, Order No. R-4102.

MR. STAMETS: Those are now covered under

5353.

MR. STEVENS: Did they subvert and take
over?

Hn eTAMETS: Yeah, subverﬁ isn't the
word.

MR. STEVENS: The appliration was made on
the basis of Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool Rules, which provide
that Lf thc well were originally staked as an oil well, that
it would not be a non-standard proration unit, and the evi-
dence we present, of course, indicates that it was staked as
an oil well for obvious good reascns, inasnuch as the datum

expected to be decided. You wouldn't orpect any gas well

down dip from oil. Unfortunately, we did.

T T I T T L T T
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A There was no indication that there would
be a gas well at this location. In addition to the structura
configuration, GORs in offscet wells are well below the 2000-
to-1l limits that are the field rules. 2As a matter of fact,
the "FP" No. 2 Well had a GOR of 351-to~1l, the direct south
offset.

The southeast offset, the Harlow wWelil

1 had a GOR of 327-tc-1l, and the newly completed Harlow No. 4

has a GOR of 803-to-1.

Q I believe you have been caught in Catch

22 Gu Cila. Jusl revisw ~8282, whirh is now
Vthe controiling order, it 3ces
any exception provided either administratively or authoma-
tically. It would appear as though what we would need to do
is re-advertise this case to provide for an unorthodoz loca-
tion for the well. and I will assume that the testimony given
here today will be sufficient in that case. HNo one will need
tc appear, 80 long as you doﬁ't have any opposition when the
case is re-opened.

What is the location of the well?

MR. STEVENS: The location of the well
igs 2310 from the west line and 1650 feet from the south line,
which makes it 330 frcm the scuth and east of the 40-acre

unit, wnich was the same spacing pattarn that had been adoptefl

by the operator and the applicant, and oither operators in the

L
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north part of the field fcr oil wells: informally adopted,
adopted by use.

MR. STAMETS: jell, we'll see if we can
get this re-advertised as quickly as possible. Looking at
your Exhibit Number Two, looking at the southern gas Cap:
would it be conceivable that you might have some oil wells in

the northexrn part of your porthern gas cap?

A It may be possible but at this particular-

point, without drilling additional wells, there's no way to
tell.

MR. STAMETS: AnY other questions of the
witness? He may be excused.

And the dase will be continued and re-

advertised.

(Bearing concludsd.)
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KR. STAMETS: call next Case 6878.
MR. PADILLA: hpplication of stevens 0il
company for a non—standard gas proration unit, chaves county

New Mexico-
MR. STEVENS: Mr. ExamineX. 1';m Don
Stevens: representing the applicant, Stevens 0il company s in
nta Fe. vie have

and co-—counsel Don Millex of Sa

ss to be sworn.
MR. STAMETS :

Any other appearances in

10 this case?

1"
2 (Witness gworn.)
13
" JACK ALLEN |
being called as @ witness and having been duly swcrn upon his
jed as follows, to-wits \

17
» LYRECT EXAMINATION
w BY MR. STEVENS: \
2 0 wWould you stat? You~r name, Yyour residence
z occupaf;ion, and your relati.onship ro the applicant jn this
2 ‘caser please?
2 A My name 18 Jack Allen, 1 live in Roswell
% New Mexico. I'm 2 consulting geologist in Roswell, and I'm
z a consultingi ijst for the applicant ijn this case.
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Q Have you previously testified before the
Division and had your qualifications accepted thereby?

A Yes, sir.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
ness' qualifications acceptable to you?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

13 Briefly would you state what the applicang
seeks at this hearing, Mr. Allen?

A The applicant seeks approval of a non-
standard proration unit in Section 25 of Township 8 South,
Range 2R Rae+ Eoing a south half of the northwest quarter
and the north half of the southwest quarter, as illustrated
on Exhibit Number One, colored yellow, outlined in red.

The well to be designated as the well
draining that proration unit is the Stevens 0il Company
O'Brier: "F" Well No. 4, outlined -- or circled in red on
Exhibit Number One.

0 Why is this z2pplication necessary? Why
is this not a standard unit?

A A standard proration unit is a govern-
mental quarter section. This is not a governmental quartér
section. It's part of two governmental guarter sections.

G Is there any reason why this couldn't
be in the southwesﬁ guarter, being a governmental quarter

secticn?

o ks i
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A The proration could not consist of the
southwest quarter of Section 25 because there are oil wells
already located in that -~ in that position, and you cannot
have oil wells and oil wells —-- gas wells in the same prorati
unit.

That's under the field rules?
Yes, sir.

Oof the Twin Lakes-5an Andres Associated

A Right.

4] peferring then to Exhibit Number Two,
would you explain jt, please?

A ﬁxhihit womher Two iS @ structure contour
map, contoured on the top of the p-1 porosity zone, which is
the producing zone in the field. The contour jnterval is
25 feet. The structure datum jg a positive datum above
sea level, therefor the highest numbers are the structurally
highest portion of the field.

You'll note that the wells produce from
a datum Of ap?roximately 1306 feet up to a datum of 1425.
The highest structural well in the field so far is the Steven

0il Company State "CH" No. 1 in the northwest of the sou

- of Section 36.

vou'll note that that particular -~ the

“highest well is a gas well. 1t was originally completed for




14

e

R

-

S fe
g1l
n.isg
¥ o5
> 24
3 wa

10

1"

12

13

Page 6 _

900,000 cubic feet of gas and probably was in the original
gas cap of the pool.

The area to the north, the proration unit
under question, is apparently also in a gas cap. The well
was drilled originally as an 0il well in the normal o0il well
spacing in the pool. It was expected that it would be an
oil well when it was spudded, and it is in a normal location
for an o0il well, according to the field rules.

You'll note that the subsurface datum of
the No. 4 Well is exactly the same as the well No. 2, directly
south of it, and it's only slightly higher than the Nec. 4
Harlow O'Brien Well.

lso isg down

dip structurally from the
Stevens O'Brien "F" No. 1 and No. 3 Wells, which were oil

wells.

Also illustrated on this map is a line
running diagonailiy nogihwest, suggssti
to the northeast of the line and moderate permeability to the
southwest of that line. This is established by relative
productivity of the wells. The wells to thé northeast of
that particular line seem to have a higher productive capa-
citv; therefor better permeability. This is based on pro-

duction records.

The wells to the southwest of that line

are moderate wells. They certainly don't have the procductive

N
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capacity of the other wells.

The second diagonally northwest running
line is a line which separates relatively high water cutting
producing wells with low waterxr cutting producing wells. In
addition to productive capacity the characteristics of these
wells when they were drilled, the drilling characteristics,
suggested a significant amount of additional permeability
from fracturing in those wells as the No. 4 "pr did. While
it was drilling there was a significant amount of torguing
and bouncing of the bit in the\drill pipe. Our drilling rate
was better than average, and the cuttings actually suggest
a great deal of fracturing in the reservoir.

o Is this permeability eviderced by the

‘flow rates of the well itself?

A Yes, sir. The No. 4 O'Brien "F' has an

o L

unusually high capability of producing. During preduction
tests the well flowed approximately 2-1/2 million cubic feet

of gas a day on a 3/4 inch choke.

Q Is that information shown in Exhibit
Number Three?
A Yes, sir.

Exhibit NumberkThree jis a New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission Form c-122, the multipoint and 1-poin

back pressure test for a gas well, of the Stevens cil Com-

mnan
——

A B

v 0O'Brien "p" No. 4 Well, located in Section 25 oOf ‘Townsiii
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8 south, 28 East, the subj®Ct well. You will note in the
flow data that the well was flowed at varous chokes from 1/8th
of an inch to 3/4 of an inch. The flqw rates varied from
144,000 cubic feet of gas per day *o 2,755,000 cubic feet of
gas a day on the 3/4 inch choke. N
This has been interpreted for a calculate#

absolute open flow of 6.8 million cubic feet per day, which
is exceptionally high for a San Andres well.

143 Do you have bottom hole pressure informa-
tion on that and its significance?

A Yes, sir. Bottom hole pressure of the

!'Fl!

asd

4 Well at the peginning »f this test was 616 pounds.

616 pounds is a subnormal pressure in the field. Most wells
that have been measured in the field before initial productiony
are on the 850 to 250 pounds category.

, It would appear as though this well is
subhormal in boitom ﬁole pressﬁre due to production from
adjacent wells.

c Hcw do you explain, Mr. Allen, the fact
that you have a gas well down dip from oil wells in the same
reservoir?

A This is highly unusual and it's very
difficult to explain, but I would attribute it *o the excep-
tional permeability in the particular reservoir and the

*

possibility of drawdown from adjacent wells,

And that critical phase has been reacued



in that part of the reservoir.

o In your opinion is the entire proposed
proration unit underlain by gas?

A It would appear SO from tine structure con
tours and.permeability parriers that have been projected.

0 Referring to what has been marked as EX-

hibit Number Four, would you explain it, please?

A Yes, sir.

Exhibit Number Four is a structure Ccross

section of the Twin Lakes-San aAndres Pool. Tt is cross sec—

7409

tion A-B, as indicated on the index maps attached to the

- Mexico 87501

t

cyoce gection. The well in question is the well that's

e 4

o
-
Q
a
»
o
2
o
-l
<«
o

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Phone (303) 455

Sants Fe, Nev

colored red on the -- in gection 25. It also is the well
Number A on the C¢Iross caction oON the left, and the cross
section runs diagonally southeast through the Harlow Corpor-

ation O'Brien Fee 25 No. 1 Well, southeastward from there,

the Stevens Company cITGO "A" State No. 7 Well. These three

wells are all in the highly permeable zone of the field.

you'll note that I have jpdicated on the \
cross section —~ oh, the cross section is datumized on sea \

level datum jllustrating the structural configuration of the

pool, of this portion of the pool. I have marked the top of

p-1, the first porosity zone in the field. The base of P-1,

which is an anhydrite marker and an effective seal between \

r 1 and the second porosity zone, which is designated as p-2
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in the field.

P-2 carries water in all of the wells in
the field. P-1 is the productive zone in the field and all
wells indicated as producing wells in the field are producing
from P-1.

Treatment is similar in all three of these
wells. You'll note that in the CITGO State "A" No. 7 had
24 shots, 6000 gallons of acid in the interval as indicated.

The Harlow O'Brien 25 No. 1 had 23 shots,

acidized with 6000 gallons of acid, and the Stevens O'Brien

tions are all in the same place, approximately the same numbeg]
of shots, and the same acid treatment, giving different re-
sults.

In the lower structure wells the wells
flowed approximately the allowable, on a relatively small
choke. The choke size and back pressures indicated that the
wells could substaniially flow at a much greater volume. The
IF on the strxucturally highest well, the O'Brien "F" No. 4,
the calculated absolute open flow of 6.8 million per day,
also indicating high permeability.

0 Mr. Allen, if this application were
denied, could you give your opinion as to the effect thereof?

A If the application were denied, it would

contribute to economic waste in the area. It would probably

aaal i SN R
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v + | gorce the operatc to drill an additional well to drill an ‘
2 area that would not necessarily need to be adrained by the
v 3 additional well.
‘ 4 \ o And it is your opinion that one well -~
in 160 acres? \

nion that one well would dra

5 is it your opi
Normal statewide

¢ A A gas well should, yes:
7 | yules suggest this.

8 “ o Were these Fxhibits Oné. Two, Three, Four |

? prepared by you ©or under your direction? ‘ .

1 A yes, sir.
we move the

-
B
o ©g
g;ﬁ n MR. STEVENS: MI- Exaniner,
—— ° r
- 3 . . ‘oo
— ; éig 12, lntroductlon of gxhibits one through Four, and we have RO
>a§§ - o . ;
% 3 gurther questions of the witness at rhis time. \ ,
Mp. STAMETS: These exhibits will Pe ad- \ E
E:
mitted. :
1 ;
7 cROSS EXAMINATION 3
. B | gy Mm. STAMETS: 3
0 Mr. Allen, to your knowliedge has the —~ =
well, is this an unorthodoX gas 10cation? ,
R k.
23 .
R A BY field rules if it were drilled speci-~ . ]
* 2
fically as 2 gas well, yes: sir, it would be considered un-
B . ‘ ;
’ , orthodoX. It should have been arilled 660 from the line. -
) o
, 24 7 :
[0} 1 believe the general rules for asso- 1
- 3
“ ciated pools uynder which this 1is covered, provide that the : 3
k
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well should be located within 150 feet of the center of the
quarter section wherein if is locatead.
A But this well was originally drilled as
an oil well.
Q. I don't believe that the rules provide
for any exceptions under those conditions.
MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I have --
MR. STAMETS: I'm not certain about that.
Do you have another thought?
MR. STEVENS: We have the field rules for
Twin Lakes-San 2ndres Pool, Order No. R-4102.

MR. STAMETS: Those are now covered under

5353.

MR, STEVENS: Did they subvert and take
over?

MR STAMETS:; Yeah, subvert isn't the
word.

MR. STEVEWS: The application was made on
the basis of Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool Rules, which provide
that if the well were originally staked ags an cil well, that
it would not be a non-standard proration unit, and the eYi;
dence we present, of course, indicates that it was staked as
an oil well fof obvious good reasons, inasmuch as the datum
expected to be decided. You wouldn't expecf any gas well

down dip from oil. Unfortunately, we did.
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A There was no indication that there would

be a gas well at this location. 1In addition to the structura

configuration, GORs in offset wells are well below the 2000-

to-1 limits that are the field rules. As a matter of fact,

the "F" No. 2 Well had a GOR of 351-to-1, the direct south

offset.

The southeast offset, the Harlow Well No.

1 had a GOR of 327-to-1, and the newly completed Harlow No. 4

has a GOR of 803-to~1.

0 I believe you have been caught in Cate~h
22 on this. Just reviewing the Order R-5353, which is now
the controlling order, it does not appear as though there is

any exception provided either administratively or authoma-

tically. It woula appear as though what we would need to do

0
H
£
(1]
‘l
d
e
)
g
£
(o]

will assume that the testimony given

here today will be sufficient in that case. No one will need

to appear, so lona as you dcn't have any opposition when the

case is re-opened.

What is the location of the well?

MR. STEVENS: The location of the well

is 2310 from the west line and 1650 feet from the

which makes it 330 from the south and east of the 40-acre

unit, which was the same spacing pattern that had been adopt

by the operator and the applicant, and other operators in th
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north part of the field for 0il wells; informally adopted,

adopted by use.

MR. STAMETS: well, we'll see if we can

get this re-advertised as quickly as possible. Looking at

your Exhibit Number Two, looking at the southern gas cap.,
that you might have some oil wells in

would it be conceivable

the northern part of your northern gas cap?
A It may be poseible but at this particular

point, without drilling additional wells, there's nc way to

tell.
MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of the

witness? He may be excused.

and the case will be C

advertised.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY w. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing ang attached Transcript of Hearing before the

Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; thatt'.e saig

transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing,

pPrepared by me to the best of mv ability,

Sut, Ly %0\4\3,\ Con.2.

. - -..#1at the foregoing Iy
fdoro - = D of the proceedings i

the Ex !‘ja'e;:’::%ing of Case No.“é9 378,
the Examiner hedi
he y me on

, Examiner

Oli Conservation Division
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Docket No. 12-80

% e i e - DOCkete Ve, 1i-E0 and 14~80 are tentatively set for N-y T and 28, 1980, Applicetions for heeviag must . -
; be filed at leasr 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER WEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 23, 1980

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stascts, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE £8083: {Continued from February 13, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
EPROC Associates, Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why its Monsanto State H Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Scction 2, Township
30 Rorth, Range 16 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6366: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to purmit
Hare and McCoy and all other interested parties to appesr and show cause why the H, L. Hare Well
No. 2 located in Unit B of Section 23, Township 29 North, Range 1l West, Saa Juan County, stould
not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with & Division-approved plugging program,

CASE 6867: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
all interested parties to appear and show cause why the following abandoned wells drilled by un-
known party or parties and locsted in Township 29 North, Range ll West, San Juan County, should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program: a well in the
SW/4 of Section 24, a well in the SE/M of Section 22, and & well in the SE/4 of Section 28,

CASE 6850: (Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

ivizicn on its oW wwiivn (o permic
Jack F. Grimm, N. B. Hunt, George R. Brown, Am-Arctic, Ltd., The Travelers Indemnity Company, and
all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Mobil 32 Well No, 1 located in Unit
D of Section 32, Township 25 South, Range ! East, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and aban-
doned in accordance with a Division—a2pproved plugging program.

In the mattar of rthe hearine csliled he the 0il Conservarion N
e hearing called hy ¢ Ni]l Coneerwvarion D

CASE 6870: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicene, in thez asbove-styled cause, sevks approvai for the dual completion (conventinnal) of ite
Bass State 36 vell No, 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 South, Range 34 East, to
produce oil from the Townsend-Wolfcamp Pool and gas froe an undesignated Morrow pool thru the tubing
and casing-tubing annulus, respectively, by means of a cross-over assembly,

CASE 6871: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company to amend Order No, R-5693, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No. R-5593 to remove the vestric-—
tion as to the time limit in which salt water may be disposed into Big Eddy Unit Well No. 56 iocated
in Unit G of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 28 East,

CASE 6872: Application of Amoco Production Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
State "HQ" Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 26, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, Airstrip
Field, to produce Bone Springs and Uolfcemp oil thiu paraliel sirings of tubing,

*
CASE 6873: App’liution of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Travis Deep
Well Ro, 5, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East
line of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the S/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to
the well,

CASE 6874: Application of HRG Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seels an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the T/2 of Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at s standard locativn thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actusl operating costs and
charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and 8 charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6853: (Contimued from april 9, 1980, Exeminer Hearing)

; Application of Caribou Four Corners, [nc, for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order puoling all wmineral incerests in the Cha Cha-
Callup Pool underlying the K/2 NE/4 of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, tu be dedi-
cated to & well to be drilled at 8 standard location thervon, Also to be coasidered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as sctual
operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant a3 operator of the well and a charge for risk involved ivn drilling said well,

CASE 6875: Application of Maurice L. Brown Co, {cor compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~gstyled caume, wecks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlvxng the SE/4 NW/& of Section &, Township 9 South, Range 34 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lucation thereon, Also to be cousidered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercvof as well as
actual operating cozts and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6876: Application of Maurice L, Brown Co. for compulaory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Vada-
Fennsylvanian Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 5, Township 9 South, Range 34 East, to be dedi-
cated to & well to be drilled at a estandard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allccation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operstor of the well and a chzrge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6467: (Reopened and Readvertised) :

In the matter of Case 6467 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No., R-5958 which
order created the Crama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County with temporary special rules therefor
providing for 160-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the Grama
Ridge-Bone Spring Pool should not be developed on 40~acre spacing units,

CASE 6877: Application of Florida Exploration Company for compulsory pooling and unorthodox well locatiom, Lea
County, New HMexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
iaterests in the Wolfcamp thru Ellenburger formations underlying the N/2 of Section 11, Township 25
Sauth, Range )5 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1200 fect
from the North and West lines of said Section ii. Aiso i0 be ctonsidered will he the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
snd charges for eunervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator

cf the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said welil. , /

dondd iciiat il e letadesin 3
6878: Application of Stevens 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration unlth Chaves County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non~standard gas proration unit
comprising the N/2 5¢/4 and S/2 MW/4 of Sectton 25 Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-San
Andres Associsted Pool, to be ‘Brien "F" Well No, 4 said
Section 25, :

—

i c<(p.r.’.‘ af s b e 2ESD Y B s e
“@ ¢ 'a }

D B 2510 gre éw»-u e st L k.

CASE 6879: Application of Jake L. Hamon for a tubingless cospletion, Lea Coufity, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks authority to produce his Amerada Federal Weil No. 2
located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool,
thru 4 1/2-inch drill pipe cemented in the hole,

CASE 6861: (Continued frowm April ¢, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Zia Energy, Inc, for pool creation, special pool rules, and an NGPA determination,
Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks the creation of a new San
Andres oil pool for its State “C" Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, and special rules therefor, including a provision for a limiting gas-oil ratio of
10,000 to 1. Applicant further seeks s new onshore reservoir determination for said State "C"
Well Ko, 1.

CASE 6837: (Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota,
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 3} West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost cf
drilling and completing said well and the allocation cf the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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) NEW MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COMMSSION Form C-122
MULTIPOINT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL Revised 143

i : Type Test Test Date 7
) X1 Initial D Annual [ speciol 3-30-80
Cempany Connection - ’
STEVENS Ot COMPANY To Alr
Pool Formaetion Unit
2 wiu Lal‘f L5 _SAN ANDRES
Completion Date Teotal Depth Pluq Back TD Elevation Faxm or Lease Name
3-21-8 2770 2760 3923,3 Gy, O'BrIEN "E"
Caq. Size Wi, K] Set AL freriarativas: Well No. 1
4 1/2 11.60 4,000 ! 2770 from 2566 Te 2598 A
Thg. Size W, d Set At Petforotions: Unit Sec. Twp. Ryse.
23/8 4,60 2.375 1 2595 From T _Eeno 25 __BS _28F
Type Well = Sinyle — Drndenheod — C.C. or G.O. Mulliple Facker et AL County
SINGLE 2534 CHAVES i
Froducing Theu Aeservolr Temp. *F Meon Annual Temp. *F | Baro, Press, — l-; State
TuBING 100°® 2566 60° 13,2 NEW MEXICO _
L H Gy % CO 2 %N 2 % st Prover Meter Run Taps
-256% 2566 .808 8,292 18.637 24
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Dwration
o Proves: x Ortice Press. oitt, Temp. Press. Temp., Press, Temp. of
N ‘ %l‘:: Stze p.8.1.q. he °F p.s..q. o P.8luge oF Flow |
si - 568 p
1. 2X1/8 455 61 455 30 M.
2. 2X1/4 420 65 531 30 Min,
3. 2 X 7/16 453 65 468 1 30 MmN, |
3. 2 X 3/4 243 60 315 30 Min
: » .
RATE OF FLOW CALCUL ATIONS
Cosllicient Pressure Flow Temp. Gravity Super Rate ol Flow
o aeew | Y| T Per e el o | |
' 1 2,648 468,2 9990 1,112 1.043 144 ' ;
2. 1,087 433,.2 9952 1,112 1.038 541 . i
3. 3,408 466.2 -9952 1.112 1.042 1832 , ;
4. 9,453 256,.2 1.0000 1.112 1,023 2755 3
S.
0. R Temp. °R % z CGas Liquid Hydrocarbon Rotio Mci/ b, C ' 5
A.P.1. Gravity of Liquid Hydrocarbons Des;. 1
L" .60 521 1.38 919 Speciitc Gravity Separator Gas .808 X XX XXX XXX 3
i 2. .95 525 1.39 928 | specitic Gravity Flowing Flutd XX XXX g
i3 60 525 1.39 4 923 | critical Pressure 782 PSIAL___ _ __ PsLA. i
| a. .33 520 1.38 956 | Critical Temperaiure ; 37§ __ R H 1
‘ 5' ——— s R .- PR e e — ‘
. p_ 581.2 w»2337.8 R s N
NoT pd | Pa 1 A JRi-mi]m __z"_’_,__ s 12 4Bl T zc? 7= 2475 ]
0 468,5 1219,5 | 118.3 -k ,%0/ -8 3 H
F) 547.4 |299.7 38.1 4 - AR SR |
3 521,6 [272,1 65,70 ror-o | " _|"- ‘""5,5:‘]3’ é 3 75 et | -
e 488.7 1 201.3 | 1365 Rl &f | Sutiini e A BN RE . T
e : £ e N
- Fewring oo »9?4_ s . ;
! Absolute Open Flow 6,818 Meid @ 15.025 h"q'. of Slope © B 4% - L : - |
Remorksi __ NO WAY TO MEASUR ' e ° _ - “f

THROUGH HIGH POINT OF FLOW,

Approved By Commission: Conducied By: Colculaied By: ) Checked By:
MCT RR JNVW
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NEW MEXICO OlIL. CONSERVATION COMMSSION Porm C-122

MULTIPOINT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL Rovised 9-1-63
Type Test Test Date
X] Initial [} Annual [JSpecial|  3-30-80
Company . Connection
STEVENS Ol COMPANY To AR
Pool Formation Unit
TW!' M laﬁ S SAN ANDRES
Completion Date Total Depth Plug Back TD Elevation Farm ot LLeases Naome
3-21-80 2770 2760 3923,3 G1. Q'BRriEN "EY
aq. Size we, 4 Sel Al Perfcenitons: Well No. -]
4172 11.60 4,000 From 256K Yo 2598 A
ize WL d t At Periciations: Unit Sec. Twp. Age,
23/8 4,60 2.375 { 2595 From T END 25 _BS 28F |
Trpe Well - §irgle — Brodenheat . C.C, of G.0. Multiple Packer Set At Caunty
SINGLE 25134 CHAVYES {
Froducing Thru Reservolr Temp. °F Meon Annual Temp. *F | Baro. Press. - R State
TusIN 100° 7 2566 60° 13,2 NEw MEXIC
L H [« ] % CO 2 % N 2 % H)8 Prover Meter Run Taps
.2566 2566 308 8,292 18.637 2%
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Duration
NO Provec X Orliice Press. Difl, Tomp. Press. . Temp. Press, Temp. of
i . ls"‘:: Size [ARNN By *F Peddeg. °F pPe8.L.q. °F Flow
st T 568
1. 2x1/8 455 61 455 ‘
2.1 2xX1/4 420 65 531 30 M,
3. 2 X 7/16 453 65 468 30 Min,
a. 2 X 3/4 243 50 315 30 M1In,
S.
RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
Coelficient e Pressure Flow Temp. Gravlly Super fAate of Flow
N, 124 Houny i L Fz.c:_“ F:.c:' Fact m,";.:, Q. Mctd
! 2,648 408,2 L9990 1.112 1.043 144
2. 1,087 433,.2 9952 1.112 1.038 241
3. 3,408 466.2 9952 1.112 1.042 1832
a.§ 9,453 256,2 1.0000 1.112 1,023 2755
5.

NO. R Tems. *R 5 z Gas LIiguid Hydr bon Ratlo ~ Mci/bbl,
. i AP0, Gravity @i Liquid Mydrocarbons Deg.
1. 60 521 1.38 91 Seecific Gravity Separatoe Gas .808 XX XXXXXXX

2, 35 525 .39 928 | spectiic Gruvily Flowing Flutd X X X XX :

3 .60 525 1.39 4 921 | critical Pressure 282 P.S.LA. . P.S.LA.
4. ,33 520 1.38 95 Critical Temperature 378 R - _F
5. 1

R 581,2 m2337.8 2 Ta
NC)clI P,f = P, Rf Ré-pt | H Fe? =__ 2 475 (2 = a__ 2,475

R? - R? R? - R}

| 468,5 219.5 118.3
2 547.4 1299.7 38.1 . : o : S
3 521,.6 (2721 65,7 por = 0 R ‘ n .6 ‘ o

4 488.7 l201.3 | 136.5 Rl - A Y S
3 . - P r’ . 3— i
Absolute Opea Flow 6,818 Mcld @ 13.028 Anqlc’_; ;;‘,-o__m Slope, n 1 00, .
Remarkes NO WAY 7O MEASURE FLUID, POINT Al IGNMENT 1 -4 £ -

THROUGH HIGH POINT OF FLOW, - APy J ¢ ¢
L_' - - 5 -
Wy Commission: Conducted By: Calculgued By: - u““‘—M_
MCT — RR -
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY
A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT,
IN N/2 SW/4, S/2 NW/4, SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST,
TWIN LAKES-SAN ANDRES ASSOCIATED
POOL, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Stevens 0il Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Division of the State of New Mexico as follows:

I.

Application requests that a non-siandard gas proration umnit
consisting of the N/2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township
8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes San Andres Associated Pool, Chaves
County, New Mexico be approved.

IT.

In support of this application applicant herein would show the
Commission:

1. Applicant is the operator of the W/2 Section 25, Township
8 South. Range 28 East.

2. Applicant has completed his O'Brien "F'" No. &4, NE/4 SW/4
Section 25, Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, originally
staked as an oil well, as a gas well.

3. A standard proration unit would encompass the SW/4 Section
25 and would include oil wells in S/2 SW/4, prohibited by Kule 5
of Order No. R-4102, Twin Lakes San Andres Associated Pool.

4. The non-standard gaé prorafion unit is necessary since
the non-standard unit is apparently underlain by gas and no additional
acreage within the above described section is known to be gas bearing.
Such non-standard uﬁit is necessary to protect the correlative rights

and prevent waste.

[

T T



5. Approval of the above application will result in the
recovery of gas and cil that probably would not otherwise be
recovered, will prevent waste, and correlative rights of the
other owners in the area will be protected.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that this matter be set for
hearing before the Commission, or before the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, on April 29, 1980, and that after notice and
hearing as required by law, the Commission enter its order appro@ing
the non-standard gas proration unit, above described, as prayed

for.

Respectfully Submitted,
STEVENS OIL COMPANY

Attorney for Applicant

o s
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY

A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT, R
IN N/2 SW/4, S/2 NW/4, SECTION 25, m.ECEIVED
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, L ‘
TWIN LAKES-SAN ANDRES ASSOCIATED T8 20y amen i1
POOL, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO P R Ly

OIL CONs hVATlOV DWISION

APPLICATION SINAYE (, & 78

Comes now Stevens 0il Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Divi#ion of the State of New Mexico as follows:
I.
Application requests that a non-standard gas proration unit
consisting of the N/2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township
8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes San Andres Associated Pooi, Chaves
County, New Mexico be approved.
II.
In support of this application applicant herein would show the
Coumission:
1. Applicent is the operator of the W/2 SeCtion 25, Township

g South, Range 28 East.

2. Applicant has completed his O'Brien "F'" No. 4, NE/4 SW/4
Section 25, Township 8 Scuth, Range 28 East, Chaves Couniy, originslly
staked as an oil well, as a gas well.

_ 3. A standard proration unit would encompass the SW/4 Section
25 and would include o0il wells in S/2 SW/4, prohibited by Rule 5
of Order No. R-4102, Twin Lakes San Andres Associated Pool.

4. The non-standard gas proration unit is necessary since

the non-standard unit is apparently underlain by gas and no additional

acreage within the above described section is known to be gas bearing.

Such non-standard unit is necessary to protect the correlative rights

and prevent waste.
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Attorney for Applicant




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO

...,. "ts( " } \’;- s

APPLICATION OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY i ¥
A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT, IR
'

- - T

IN N/2 S¥W/4, S/2 NW/4, SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST,
TWIN LAKES-SAN ANDRES ASSOCIATED
POOL, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

<o _,.\’ :

\

APPLICATION

Comes now Stevens 0il Company and applies to the 0il

Consgervation Division of the State of New Mexico as follows:
I.

Application requests that a non-standard gas proration unit
consisting of the N/2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township
8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes San Andres Associated Pooil, Chaves
County, New Mexico be approved.

IT.

In support of this application applicant herein would show the
Commission:

1. Applicant is the operator of the W/2 Section 25, Township
8 South, Rarige 28 East.

2. Applicant has completed his O'Brien "F" No. 4, NE/4 SW/4
Section 25, Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, originally
staked as an oil well, as a gas well.

. 3. A standard proration unit would encompass the-SW/A Section
25 and would include o0il wells in S5/2 SW/4, prohibited by Rule 5

of Order No. R-4102, Twin Lakes San Andres Associated Pool.

Ry

4. The non-standard gas proration unit ‘is necessary since
the non-standard unit is apparently underlain by gas and no additional
screage within the above described section is known to be gas bearing.
Such non-standard unit is recessary to protect the correlative rights

and prevent waste,



5. Approval of the above application will result in the

recovery of gas and oil that probably would not otherwise be
recovered, will prevent waste, and correlative rights of the

other owners in the area will be protected. S

Y

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that this matter be set for
hearing before the Commission, or before the Commission's duly

appointed examiner, on April 29, 1980, and that after notice and

; hearing as required by law, the Commission enter its order approving 3

e the noﬂ—standard gas proration unit, above described, as prayed *‘,é

, o

B - for. "
oy
e Respectfully Submitted, %
[y _ STEVENS OIL COMPANY
;T By |
" G. Stevens i
Attorney for Applicant :

v < :
e
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NG, 6878

Order No. R-4 b3s 7

APPLICATION OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY

GAS v
FOR A NON-STANDARD /PRORATION UNIT AND UNORTHODOX LOCATION,

CHAVES _COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION (\\ QL_ C

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 21 )

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examinar Richard L. Stametj

. 1980 , the Division

NOW, on this day of May

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

r

a

law, the Divisicn has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

£

matter thereof.

' seeks approval of a _ 160 -acre non-standard gas proration unit

comprising the N/2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25 ¢ Town-

ship 8 South , Range 28 East . NMPM, to be dedicated to

its O'Brien "F" Well No. 4 to be  XXEX located X% at an

said Section _25 .

(2) That the applicant, Stevens Oil Company .

unprthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from
‘the West 1i nﬁkgkxx;;xx_____ of

||be presumed productive of gas from the Twin Lakes-San Andres AssocC

(3) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reasonabl

lk@xx Pool and that the entire non-standard g
be efficiently and economically drained and developed by the

aforesaid well,

4

a—

Sl g

o i i




(4) That approval of the subject application will afford

the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable

share of the gas in the 7Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated

k&a® Pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnececssary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from
the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise
prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a 160 -acre non-standard gas proration unit

in the myin ILakes-San Andres Associatdaks Pool comprising the

N/2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25 , Township 8 South
Range __ 28 East + NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico,

e SThvenS Ol G—poy
is hereby established and dedicated to i®s O'Brien "F" Well No. 4

+ an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 231U
leet from the West line of x¥xdecrbedoiax Vbt x xx xx xxxxxxf said

Section 25 .L ) /swl/ O”rvwc/ )

.{2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

Aocimmat+od .
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